

RCNA Meeting Minutes

Thursday, August 15, 2019

Meeting Time start 7:04 PM

Attendees: April Bliss, RCNA President, Brian Kerman, RCNA VP, Margaret Nilson, RCNA Asst Treasurer, Dallas Hall (RCNA Volunteer), Jeff Russom (RCNA Website) and Rachel Beaulieu-Russom (MUD rep), Deana Tollerton, Dan Self (Volunteer and ACC), Tammy Dendy, RCNA Volunteer

- I. Open Floor- **Welcome**
- II. Review & Accept Previous Meeting Minutes – accepted.
- III. Treasurer’s Report and Membership Report - Amplify account in good standing. April has deposited recent checks from MUD for RCNA membership via pool application. April asked for latest list from Pool personnel. Action: Tammy provide latest membership count.
- IV. July 4th Parade event report – Parade and event was a success. Obvious more families with young children have moved in. One of the biggest attendance we all knew. Little cupcakes a bigger hit than popsicles. Will adjust for next year.
- V. Movie Nights, Adult Swim and National Night Out events – Events were a big hit. Should plan to do more with Marc M. and Williamson County next year. Will do National Night out next year in October. Adult swim had Top Gun movie. Attendance was about 20-25. Small group, but nice evening reported.
- VI. July 13th Kids concert event report – Huge success and will plan to do another one in cooler weather.
- VII. Plan for Rattan Fest Saturday, September 28th. Dallas has emailed previous vendors and has a number of vendors already signed up. April has begun putting signs out in neighborhood. Website is updated for 2019. Discussed volunteers, face paint (Dallas Mom confirmed), signs, bounce house (1 confirmed), small dog rescue group. Brian looking into possible mobile blood drive. Dallas contact Fire Department. Tammy going to create a social event poster and solicit for volunteers for set up. Dan will help out early morning.
- VIII. ACC Report - Brian/Dan/Inez
 - a. Any new requests. None received at time of meeting. After meeting, Margaret reported 1 at PO Box and will drop off with April.
 - b. Inez has to step down for family reasons. Will look into a replacement and vote on it. Deana is interested. Brian has a few people interested as well. April recommended Brian and Dan discuss and vote on it.

IX. MUD Report – Rachel provided an update that Texas Disposal Systems will be new trash service provider starting on October 7th. Everyone will get new trash cans. Discussion around possible bulk pickup dates in November. Rachel to inquire which weekend would be best in November and if can be done on Sunday or pickup at least thru Monday. RCNA Garage sale will be then scheduled the week before.

Plans underway on a possible survey of all sidewalks within MUD #1 District to analyze for Phased improvements. No timeline at this time.

Plans underway for updating MUD#1 website and possible new LED board at Elkhorn/Tamayo.

X. General Items:

- a. Facebook / NextDoor / Rattancreek.org website. Shout out to Jeff who is doing an awesome job on our website!
- b. Box link: <https://app.box.com/s/v0veigkpurj2fc7fx1hi>

NOTE: No RCNA meeting in September.

Meeting concluded 8:15 PM.